

KANANI FU



Date of birth: 1981-04-17

Hawaiian ancestry

Mother: Paulann L. Lum (Dasalia)

Grandmother: Meibers Hanohano

Educational background

Hawai'i Pacific University, M.A., Organizational Change and Management, December 2007

Pacific University, B.S., Mathematics minor in Physics, May 2003

Kamehameha Schools, High School Diploma, May 1999

Employment history

County of Kaua'i: Asst. to the Housing Dir. 11/2013-present, Program Specialist, 01/2012-11/2013

Hi'ipoi LLC, Executive Director, 03/2008-01/2012

OHA, Community Resource Coordinator, 07/2006-03/2008

Criminal record

No criminal record.

Personal statement

I find great satisfaction and happiness serving the people of Kauai. I have worked in various professional capacities and remain involved in community groups lending my time and energy toward bettering our island communities. I believe that Na'i Aupuni and its

process could be beneficial for our people. That is why I want to be involved. I feel a sense of kūleana to be a part of this process and would like the opportunity to serve our people and to contribute to this process.

The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them : Roblynn Wailana Dasalia

Kirstie P. Matias

Keanu Trent Matias

Idalis M.M. Lum

Kaleo Lum II

Ryan D. Fu

Kealanalai Matias

Kapua Medeiros

Theodore Williams

Tayton Williams